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Baltimore, January 16, 1912.

C. E. Stubbs, Esq.,

]

Inspector of Buildings.

Dear Sir:

Yours of the 15th inst., in reference to the fan in Nof 65

School, received.
The representatives of the Sturtevant Company cameé to sée me,

and their counsel also wrotée me @& letter in reference to this matter.
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‘I do not think the faot that the owners of the'i81roooo' fan
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are suing the owners of the'Sturtevant' is a sufficient reason for Ire-

f
-
|

_l"};“
" ﬁﬂ: LT R, T ' Ay
¢ 5‘£:i . .'. I 3 .. ' g A

"

jecting the '‘gturtevant' fen, especially as the provision in reference

to the bond, to which you ocslled my attent;on, on page 4 of the ;pooi-

fications, providaa for a bond to indemnify the City agalnst any dam-

‘age by reason of infrigement of patent. In addition to this, the

representatives of the sturtevant fen stated to me, - if 1 reoo;leot

that they were willing to give an additional indemnifying

aright -
against the City for in-

bond conditioned to defend any suilt brought
rringamnnt of patent'by reason of the City putting in the Sturtevant
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fan 1n gchool No. 63, and to save the City harmless from any loss,

damage, Or expense therefrom.
. I1f we réjeot the article simply because somebody threatens @&

suit for infringement of patent, Wwe will find the competition very

-muoch narrower, with the conseguence that the City will have to pty_

more for what it géts.
1, thoroforo, advise that youmnotiry the Sturteveant peoplo

you will accept their fen provided they give you an additional

that
in a reasonable amount, to indemnify the Gity ageins

1ndomn1fy1n3‘bond,
any loss, demage Or expenso by'roanon of any olaim of infringement of

pltont by the une of the Sturtevant tan.
The ummt. ot the bond need not be so very large, es the only

dnnlsen-vauldﬂbe the loss of the profits on the sale of that one fan

to thﬁbdltyf

Very truly yours,

(81gned) 8, 8, Pleld,
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